





Founded 2006

- 1. The Greenwood Corvette Club held their monthly meeting on March 18, 2014 at O'Charley's with 21 members present. President Doug Timmerman called the meeting to order and approved the minutes of the February 18, 2013 meeting as written.
- 2. Doug announced that John King has a stainless steel C5 corvette emblem (letters) for sale. It retails for \$100. Make John an offer.
- 3. Treasurer Tom Bickerton provided Doug with the Treasurer's report: The club currently has \$1,445.34. We hope to get 6 more membership renewals which would give us \$1,625.34. Tom is going to put out an email reminder to those who have not paid their membership, stating that in order to stay in the club membership dues will need to be paid by the end of March 2014. Membership dues have been reduced to \$30 this year. The membership dues cover some costs for the annual picnic, some costs of the Christmas party (room rental and some amount to offset the cost of the meal) and some funds go back to support our community non-profit organizations.
- 4. Doug gave a recap of the day trip up to Benson's Auto. There were 6 corvettes that went up to Greer to see Benson's personal collection of 27 cars, one in particular was a '53 Buick Skylark. Benson came out and personally thanked the group for coming. Thanks to Jim Frederic for helping with the coordination of this event and Mac Francisco for taking the photos.
- 5. Doug announced some upcoming events: The Airport Expo in Greenwood is on June 21st (check out www.aviationexpo.net for additional info); a cruise-in will be held in Edgefield from 4-7pm on July 19th and the annual picnic at Beth's in Edgefield is on Sep 20th.
- 6. Susan King provided the Emerald City AACA 2014 flyer with the dates for upcoming cruise-ins: Apr 12, May 10, Jun 14, Jul 12, Aug 9, Sep 13, and Oct 11. Times are 6-9pm at Shoney's on the 72-Bypass in Kmart Plaza. Thank you Susan!
- 7. Plans for the club's annual picnic are being made; however due to scheduling conflicts, we plan to do it in June or July this year instead of May. Exact date to be determined. It will be pot luck with the club providing hot dogs and BBQ and everyone attending is asked to bring a dish.
- 8. We are planning to have our Christmas party at Bermuda's at Stoney Point again this year since everyone enjoyed the location, food and service last year. Carla will get it touch with the events coordinator at Stoney Point and reserve the room. Looking at Saturday, Dec 13th or the 6th.

Corvette's 60th Anniversary

1953-1962 1963-1967 1968-1983 1984-1996 1997-2004 2005-2013 2014 - C1 C2 C3 C4 C5 C6 C7

- 9. Carla is working on developing the club web site. The weebly web site is free, but does not have a calendar. Carla may continue to send out notices of upcoming shows/cruise-ins on emails, but that takes a lot of time/effort and not sure it's worth it. If you have a photo of your car you would like posted, please send it to Carla.
- 10. Vice President Dennis Smith announced the next monthly meeting will be at Lil' Pigs, April 15th.
- 11. Larry McCurley said a prayer and gave thanks for the meal we were about to enjoy.

Happy Birthday Glenda on Friday, March 21st







Corvette's 60th Anniversary

1953-1962 1963-1967 1968-1983 1984-1996 1997-2004 2005-2013 2014 - C1 C2 C3 C4 C5 C6 C7

Ideas for the club in 2014?

Send your suggestions to Carla or Mac. We want to hear your ideas!

If you go to a show and receive a flyer on an upcoming event, email Carla with the details.







2014 Board Members

Doug Timmerman, President email: joseph.d.timmerman@att.net
Dennis Smith, Vice President email: paulandennis@gmail.com
Tom Bickerton, Treasurer email: tandmbickerton@embarqmail.com
Carla Mood, Secretary email: seamood@embarqmail.com
Mac Francisco, Events Coordinator email: ciscomac@embarqmail.com